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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From: John Attig, ALA Representative 

Subject: Proposed revision to instructions 6.16.1.3, “Recording Numeric Designations 
of Musical Works” 

 

ALA thanks CCC for proposing additional instructions allowing inclusive numbers to be 
recorded. 

The Music Library Association suggests that explanatory text be added to the Beethoven 
example at 6.16.1.3.1, to clarify the discrepancy between “no. 6-8” and “op. 30 nos. 1-3” 

No. 6-8 
Resource described: Violin sonatas op. 30 nos. 1-3 / Beethoven. Preferred 
title: Sonatas; medium of performance: violin, piano; opus number: op. 
30. Beethoven's violin sonatas nos. 6-8 also known as his Opus 30, 
nos. 1-3 

 
 
 


